
From: Dustin Roma <dustin@dmroma.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 7:07 AM
To: Amanda L. Lessard
Cc: 'William Haskell'
Subject: Newbury Ridge Subdivision - Formerly Windleigh Ridge
Attachments: Newbury Ridge Subdivision Plans 2019_2_21.pdf; 18029 - EXHIBIT A.pdf;

18029 - EXHIBIT B.pdf

Hi Amanda,

Attached are revised plans for the Newbury Ridge Subdivision (Formerly Windleigh Ridge Subdivision).
We changed the name on all the plans at Margaret’s request, so hopefully the Board can vote on this
project as the “Newbury Ridge Subdivsion” to avoid any future confusion.

We revised the level lip spreader location so that we have more room for the buffer, and dimensioned
the flow path at 75 feet.

Proposed Monument and Iron Pin symbols were added to the legend on the Subdivision Plan. We have
shown pins to be set for the lots on the Subdivision Plan in what we believe to be sufficient quantity for
homeowners to be able to establish building envelopes in the field based on the allowed clearing limits
shown on the plans.

Regarding the sight distance at the driveway, I visited the site on Wednesday and the snow piles make it
impossible to accurately confirm what I had measured in the Fall. Based on what I saw from sitting in
the existing driveway on Wednesday I can understand why Gorrill-Palmer is concerned that sight
distance may still be an issue, but I have to refer back to what we measured in the Fall before snow. It
makes a big difference to be standing at the left side of the existing driveway, which is currently under a
snow pile, because this is where a driver would be sitting in a parked car under the new driveway
scenario. If you are standing at the left edge of the existing driveway rather than in the middle of the
existing driveway, a driver can see cars approaching all the way from Windham Center Road, which is
how we got the 400 foot sight distance measurement. Although we only had a couple of members
present at the Site Walk, it was good that we could all stand and witness the cars coming up the hill to
confirm that they could be seen all the way to Windham Center Road provided that the road was built in
the location that we are currently showing it, and not centered on the existing driveway. It is also
important to note that we will be clearing a 25-foot width of forested area so that the driveway will be
much more visible to cars that are approaching from Windham Center Road.

I’ve also attached the two proposed Land Swap Exhibits for reference.

Thanks and please let me know if there are any additional questions with our revised plans or response
to comments.

Dustin M. Roma, P.E.

PO Box 1116, Windham, ME 04062
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EXHIBIT A - LAND TO DAIGLE FINANCIAL & DEVELOPMENT, LLC.
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WINDHAM, ME 04062
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EXHIBIT B - LAND FROM DAIGLE FINANCIAL & DEVELOPMENT, LLC.
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